UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

National Archives and Records Service
Washington, D.C. 20408

August 29, 1972

Mr. Harold Weisberg

Coq d'Or Press

Route 8

Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:
This is in reply to your letter of August 1k, 1972.

The records of the Warren Commission do not include name

files for Richmond C. "Tito" Harper or Conchita Harper.

Sincerely,

{7 (MISS) JANE F. SMITH
Director
Civil Archives Division

Keep Freedom in Your Future With U.S. Savings Bonds
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Re Richmond C. ("Pito") and Conchita Harper (George deliohrenschildt) Weisberg

Replying to my 8/14/72 on 8/29, Arch said, "The Kecords of the Warren Commission do not
include name files for Richmond C. Tito or Conchita Harper". If this is less than the most
definitive answer possible (fgr example, they have the beginning of the WC index the Arch.
itself was meking and the entire SS card file index), I do not think I'l1l cary this further.
Remember, it relates to the arrest on gun-smuggling charges, supposedly vs. Castro, HW



